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All,

I received this information earlier today from our
Broward County Commissioner Chip LaMarca:

Eastman Aggregate (contractor) is starting sand placement surveys and laying
out the project on Monday. This is the first phase of the work.

They are coordinating with the sand mines as well. We will hold the public
meeting next week (shooting for Mon/Wed now).

This meeting will give us the opportunity to show the public the full
construction schedule by area (including buildings).

I have requested a copy of the contract with the company hired (Eastman
Aggregates) to complete this project.

All of the information that the Commissioner has provides emanates from
Nicole Sharp - Broward County Beach Administrator.

We are all anxious to see the sand placed on our beach, hopefully we are in


javascript:window.top.ZmObjectManager.__doClickObject(document.getElementById(%22OBJ_PREFIX_DWT1927_com_zimbra_email%22));
javascript:window.top.ZmObjectManager.__doClickObject(document.getElementById(%22OBJ_PREFIX_DWT1928_com_zimbra_email%22));
javascript:window.top.ZmObjectManager.__doClickObject(document.getElementById(%22OBJ_PREFIX_DWT1929_com_zimbra_email%22));
http://plaxo.comcast.net/scc?action=sendecard&recipemail=pior@bellsouth.net&recipname=Pio%20Ieraci&src=smartzone_placard#_blank
http://maps.yahoo.com/maps_result.php?q1=#_blank

the final stretch of this long arduous journey!

Best Regards,
Pio R. Ieraci, CIPS, LCAM
GMCA, President

International Property
Investments, Corp.

2455 E. Sunrise Blvd. #504
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304
954.489.9430 Office
954.489.9330 Fax
954.347.5500 Mobile
pior@bellsouth.net
www.IPIProperties.com
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